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www.boem.gov/Renewable-Energy- 
Program/State-Activities/North- 
Carolina.aspx. 

Comments: You may submit your 
comments by one of two methods: 

1. Federal eRulemaking Portal: 
http://www.regulations.gov. In the entry 
entitled ‘‘Enter Keyword or ID,’’ enter 
BOEM–2012–0090, and then click 
‘‘search.’’ Follow the instructions to 
submit public comments and view 
supporting and related materials for this 
notice. 

2. U.S. Postal Service or other 
delivery service. Send your comments 
and information to the following 
address: Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Management, Office of Renewable 
Energy Programs, 381 Elden Street, HM 
1328, Herndon, Virginia 20170. 

Comments should be submitted no 
later than March 7, 2013. 

Comments already submitted in 
response to the Notice do not need to be 
resubmitted. 

Dated: January 29, 2013. 
Walter D. Cruickshank, 
Deputy Director, Bureau of Ocean Energy 
Management. 
[FR Doc. 2013–02409 Filed 2–4–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–MR–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–868] 

Certain Wireless Devices With 3G and/ 
or 4G Capabilities and Components 
Thereof; Institution of Investigation 
Pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
January 2, 2013, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of InterDigital 
Communications, Inc. of King of 
Prussia, Pennsylvania; InterDigital 
Technology Corporation of Wilmington, 
Delaware; IPR Licensing, Inc. of 
Wilmington, Delaware; and InterDigital 
Holdings, Inc. of Wilmington, Delaware. 
The complaint alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain wireless devices with 3G and/or 
4G capabilities and components thereof 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 7,190,966 
(‘‘the ‘966 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 

7,286,847 (‘‘the ‘847 patent’’); U.S. 
Patent No. 8,009,636 (‘‘the ‘636 patent’’); 
U.S. Patent No. 7,706,830 (‘‘the ‘830 
patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,941,151 (‘‘the 
‘151 patent’’); U.S. Patent No. 7,616,970 
(‘‘the ‘970 patent’’); and U.S. Patent No. 
7,502,406 (‘‘the ‘406 patent’’). The 
complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists as 
required by subsection (a)(2) of section 
337. 

The complainants request that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue an 
exclusion order and cease and desist 
orders. 

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its Internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2012). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
January 30, 2013, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain wireless devices 
with 3G and/or 4G capabilities and 
components thereof by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 1, 
3, and 6–12 of the ‘996 patent; claims 
1–3 and 5–11 of the ‘847 patent; claims 

1–18 of the ‘970 patent; claims 1–6, 8, 
9, 16–21, 23, and 24 of the ‘151 patent; 
claims 1–3, 5–8, 10, 16–18, 20–23, and 
25 of the ‘830 patent; claims 1–4, 6–9, 
and 29–31 of the ‘636 patent; and claims 
1, 2, 6–9, 13, 15, 16, 20–22, 26, 28–30, 
34–36, and 40 of the ‘406 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(1), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 
presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties and 
other interested persons with respect to 
the public interest in this investigation, 
as appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors, 19 
U.S.C. 1337(d)(1), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainants are: 
InterDigital Communications, Inc., 781 

Third Avenue, King of Prussia, PA 
19406 

InterDigital Technology Corporation, 
200 Bellevue Parkway, Suite 300, 
Wilmington, DE 19809 

IPR Licensing, Inc., 200 Bellevue 
Parkway, Suite 300, Wilmington, DE 
19809 

InterDigital Holdings, Inc., 200 Bellevue 
Parkway, Suite 300, Wilmington, DE 
19809 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., 416 

Maetan-3dong, Yeongtong-gu, Suwon- 
city, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea 
443–742 

Samsung Electronics America, Inc., 105 
Challenger Road, Ridgefield Park, NJ 
07660 

Samsung Telecommunications America, 
LLC, 1301 East Lookout Drive, 
Richardson, TX 75082 

Nokia Corporation, Keilalahdentie 2–4, 
FIN–00045 Group, Espoo, Finland 

Nokia Inc., 102 Corporate Park Drive, 
White Plains, NY 10604 

ZTE Corporation, ZTE Plaza, No. 55 Hi- 
Tech Road South, Shenzhen, 
Guangdong Province 518057, China 

ZTE (USA) Inc., 2425 N. Central 
Expressway, Suite 600, Richardson, 
TX 75080 

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd., Bantian, 
Longgang District, Shenzhen, 
Guangdong Province 518129, China 
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Huawei Device USA, Inc., 5700 
Tennyson Parkway, Suite #600, Plano, 
TX 75024 

Future Wei Technologies, Inc., d/b/a 
Huawei Technologies (USA), 5700 
Tennyson Parkway, Suite #500, Plano, 
TX 75024 
(c) The Office of Unfair Import 

Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d)–(e) and 210.13(a), 
such responses will be considered by 
the Commission if received not later 
than 20 days after the date of service by 
the Commission of the complaint and 
the notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: January 30, 2013. 
By order of the Commission. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2013–02473 Filed 2–4–13; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Comment Request; 
Education and Human Resources 
Project Monitoring Clearance 

AGENCY: National Science Foundation. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Under the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995, Pub. L. 104–13 

(44 USC U.S.C. 3506(c)(2)(A)), and as 
part of its continuing effort to reduce 
paperwork and respondent burden, the 
National Science Foundation invites the 
general public and other Federal 
agencies to take this opportunity to 
comment on this information collection. 
This is the second notice for public 
comment; the first was published in the 
Federal Register at 77 FR 56234 and no 
comments were received. NSF is 
forwarding the proposed submission to 
the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for clearance simultaneously 
with the publication of this second 
notice. The full submission may be 
found at: http://www.reginfo.gov/public/ 
do/PRAMain. 
DATES: Comments regarding these 
information collections are best assured 
of having their full effect if received by 
OMB within 30 days of publication in 
the Federal Register. 
ADDRESSES: Written comments 
regarding the information collection and 
requests for copies of the proposed 
information collection request should be 
addressed to Suzanne Plimpton, Reports 
Clearance Officer, National Science 
Foundation, 4201 Wilson Blvd., Rm. 
295, Arlington, VA 22230, or by email 
to splimpto@nsf.gov. Copies of the 
submission may be obtained by calling 
(703) 292–7556. 
FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Contact 
Suzanne Plimpton, the NSF Reports 
Clearance Officer, phone (703) 292– 
7556, or send email to 
splimpto@nsf.gov. Individuals who use 
a telecommunications device for the 
deaf (TDD) may call the Federal 
Information Relay Service (FIRS) at 1– 
800–877–8339, which is accessible 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week, 365 days a 
year (including federal holidays). 

An agency may not conduct or 
sponsor a collection of information 
unless the collection of information 
displays a currently valid OMB control 
number and the agency informs 
potential persons who are to respond to 
the collection of information that such 
persons are not required to respond to 
the collection of information unless it 
displays a currently valid OMB control 
number. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Title of Collection: A Survey of 
Program Evaluation of the National 
Science Foundation’s Discovery 
Research K–12 (DR K–12) Program 

OMB Approval Number: 3145–NEW. 
Type of Request: Intent to seek 

approval to establish an information 
collection. 

Abstract: In compliance with the 
requirement of Section 3506(c)(2)(A) of 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, 

for opportunity for public comment on 
proposed data collection projects, the 
Office of the Director, the National 
Science Foundation (NSF), will publish 
periodic summaries of proposed 
projects to be submitted to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval. 

A Survey of Principal Investigators for 
the National Science Foundation’s 
Discovery Research K–12 (DR K–12) 
program. Type of Information Collection 
Request: New collection. Need and Use 
of Information Collection: This study 
will assess the implementation of 
resources, models, and technologies to 
determine how and why 
implementation affects STEM learning, 
to inform program improvement, and to 
enhance understanding of both what the 
program is accomplishing and how. The 
primary objectives of the study are to 
conduct a survey of principal 
investigators of the DR–K12 programs to 
understand the impact and influence of 
the DRK–12 program and to identify the 
links between the DR K–12 program and 
other NSF programs. The findings will 
provide valuable information 
concerning the impacts and influences 
of the granting program and grantees 
and the extent to which DR K–12 
program influence broader American 
society. 

Frequency of Response: Once. 
Affected Public: Individuals. 
Type of Respondents: DR K–12 

Principal Investigators. There are no 
Capital Costs to report. 

Estimated Number of Respondents: 
388; Estimated Number of Responses 
per Respondent: 1: Average Burden 
Hours Per Response: .30. Estimated 
Total Annual Burden Hours Requested: 
194.00 and the annualized cost to 
respondents is estimated at $6208. 

Comments: Comments are invited on 
(a) whether the proposed collection of 
information is necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
NSF, including whether the information 
shall have practical utility; (b) the 
accuracy of the NSF’s estimate of the 
burden of the proposed collection of 
information; (c) ways to enhance the 
quality, utility, and clarity of the 
information on respondents, including 
through the use of automated collection 
techniques or other forms of information 
technology; (d) ways to minimize the 
burden of the collection of information 
on those who are to respond, including 
through the use of appropriate 
automated, electronic, mechanical or 
other technological collection 
techniques or other forms of information 
technology. 
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